From: Catherine Woody

To: Azine Spalding

Cc: dir@sonic.net

Subject: APN 095-223-004-000 location 20275 Willow Road, Monte Rio
Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 8:03:15 AM
EXTERNAL

Hello Azine Spalding,

I would like to go on record as objecting to the change of the zoning which would not allow permanent
structures. This would make my currently empty lot useless and loose it’s value. There are house in the
area and next to my empty lot. There are permanent structures existing within a few feet of my lot; the
zoning change would prevent any kind of permanent structure including a platform or a fence on my lot.
This does seem fair or logical. It appears to be a taking without compensation.

Thanks for your consideration.

Regards,
Catherine Woody

THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED OUTSIDE OF THE SONOMA COUNTY EMAIL SYSTEM.
Warning: If you don’t know this email sender or the email is unexpected,
do not click any web links, attachments, and never give out your user ID or password.


mailto:cwoody@sonic.net
mailto:Azine.Spalding@sonoma-county.org
mailto:dlr@sonic.net

